PUBLIC NOTICE

Meeting: Library Board of Trustees
Tuesday, August 10, 2021 at 6:00 PM
Butler Public Library, 12808 W. Hampton Avenue

THIS MEETING IS SCHEDULED TO TAKE PLACE IN PERSON AND VIRTUALLY.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87538636040?pwd=TWdsI.2ZuQm9JY 1 Npenk0cU1vS2xPUT09

Meeting ID: 875 3863 6040 Passcode: iVmY6B9J Dial in: +1-312-626-6799

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Library Board will meet on the 10 day of August, 2021 at 6:00 PM, at
which time and place the following items of business will be considered and possibly acted upon:

1. Rollcall

2. Persons Desiring to be Heard (3-minute limit per person)

3. Communications — please refer to the Directors Report for additional items

4.  Trustee Education

4.1.  Reminder: August Train-the-Trainer week — Wisconsin Library Association

5. Consent Agenda

Note: Prior to voting on the Consent Agenda, items may be removed at the request of any Board
Member and placed on the agenda under New Business.

5.1.  Consideration of minutes: July 13, 2021
5.2.  Current Financial Report
5.3.  Report of the Director
5.4. Circulation and Use Report
New Business
7.  Old Business
7.1.  Review and possible action on the 2022 Budget
Schedule next meeting: September 14, 2021

9. Adjournment

Dated: August 4, 2021

Jodi Kessel Szpiszar Charlene M Benjamin
Director President

2021-2023 Strategic Goals: <Source><Staff><Alignment><Planning>

Notice: It is possible that members of, and possible a quorum of other governmental bodies of the Village may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather
information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to in the above notice.
Please note that, upon reasonable notice, good faith efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
additional information or to request this service, contact the Village Administrator /Clerk at 262-783-2525 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.




List of August 10,2021 Meeting Documents in Packet
5.1. Minutes from July 13, 2021 meeting (2 pgs.)
5.2. Current Financial Report — July 2021 %gs.)
5.3. Report of the Director (3 pgs.)
5.4. Circulation and Use Report (4 pgs.)



Minutes of Butler Public Library Board Meeting
July 13, 2021
1. Attendance:

Members Present: Jodi Kessel Szpiszar, Karl Debelak, Mike Bates, Tom Sardina, Charlene Benjamin,
Roger Benjamin, Laura Meyer

Absent:

Guests: Pat Tiarks, Amy Haynes Coe, Andy Kristensen
2. Persons Desiring to be Heard: None
3. Communications:

3.1 E-sign update: Documents forwarded in packets, steps to take to approve and purchase,
including fundraising. No motion required at this point. Jodi heard from Muskego — shared sign
including various messages. Waterloo — similar to our proposed, spent 25,000. Paid for
software updates, etc., not shared, similar location with village to us. They received positive
responses to their sign.

3.2 Building Maintenance Plan: Email from Kayla in packet, plan not needed.
3.3 Other: No participation in July 4 parade.
4. Trustee Education

4.1 August Trainer of the Week: Set aside time for Ecosystems and Ethics programs — of
particular interest to board per Charlene.

5. Consent Agenda: Sardina motion, R Benjamin seconds motion to approve consent agenda.
6. New Business

6.1 Election of secretary: Assuming Village Board approval for board membership, Andy
stepped up for Secretary.

6.2 Book Sales to Donations Appreciated: The need to pay sales tax on book sales create need
to donate instead. Sardina motion, Bates second to approve motion to move to donations.

7. Closed Session: Adjourned to closed session to consider Staff Performance Evaluations and Wages.
Bates motion, Meyer second. Please note all wage discussions and information is confidential. Motion
to adjourn from closed Sardina, R Benjamin second.

8. Open Session
8.1 Position Structure for Wages: Bates motion to approve as presented, Meyer second.
9. Old Business:

9.1 Budget is a draft and can be refined through August meeting, at which point it goes to the
Village’s budget. Jodi went through revenue line items including non-resident, intergovernmental is a 3-



year lag. No questions on revenue details. Expense discussion: Salaries calculated by Kayla, travel up for
in-person visits, utilities averaged for weather, contracted services experiencing vendor price increases,
library/Bridges services, collections, and $1,000 contingency. Computer technology: Discussed Taylor
maintenance budget, Faronics and Bridges PC Reservations, history of capacity vs. usage, 2 PC
replacements per year. Charlene noted Jodi’s work on the budget and the potential to have it approved.
Nicely done! Karl impressed with quality of work, Amy impressed with ability to make it happen on
limited budget. No other comments. Jodi noted the goal is status quo.

9.2 Bates motion to accept current draft, R Benjamin second.
10: Schedule next meeting: August 10, 2021
11. Jodi mentioned National Night Out and Beer Garden. Looking for volunteers.

11. Adjournment: Sardina motion, R Benjamin second at 7:22pm.



Current 2021
July 2021 2021 YTD Month (July Remaining | % Spent
Fund Account # 2021 Library Budget 800 Fund 2021 Budget Money Spent 2021) Balance
800-55100-50110 Library Salaries & Benefits $63,782.00 $32,081.14 $4,492.20 $31,700.86 50.30%
800-55100-50120 FICA/Medicare $4,879.00 $2,523.20 $353.70 $2,355.80 51.72%
800-55100-50123 Retirement Contribution $1,709.00 $901.57 $131.17 $807.43  52.75%
800-55100-50124 Group Life Insurance Premium $61.00 $58.33 $9.75 $2.67 95.62%
800-55100 Library Salaries & Benefits [ $70,431.00] |  $35,564.24] |  $4,986.82| $34,866.76| 50.50%
800-55200-50126 Travel/Training/Meetings $300.00 $62.32 $12.32 $237.68  20.77%
800-55200-50127 Membership Dues $103.00 $72.00 $72.00 $31.00 69.90%
800-55200-50134 Utilities $7,300.00 $3,186.51 $400.66 $4,113.49 43.65%
800-55200-50135 Telephone/Internet $1,500.00 $692.04 $612.22 $807.96 46.14%
800-55200-50136 Office Supplies $979.00 $1,527.30 $525.23 -$548.30 156.01%
800-55200-50137 Postage $50.00 $26.20 $4.20 $23.80 52.40%
800-55200 Library Administration [ $10,232.00| | $5,566.37| |  $1,626.63| $4,665.63| 54.40%
800-55300-50162 Contracted Services $7,700.00 $4,966.94 $1,114.66 $2,733.06 64.51%
800-55300-50163 Technology Maintenance $3,050.00 $876.00 $250.00 $2,174.00 28.72%
800-55300-50164 Computer Equipment/Maintenance $100.00 $1,783.93 $0.00 -$1,683.93 1783.93%
800-55300-50165 Copier Maintenance $650.00 $342.50 $50.00 $307.50 52.69%
800-55300-50166 Material Processing/Repair $900.00 $566.37 $0.00 $333.63 62.93%
800-55300-50167 Housekeeping Supplies $100.00 $43.33 $3.98 $56.67  43.33%
800-55300 Library Equipment/Maintenance [ $12,500.00] | $8,579.07| |  $1,418.64| $3,920.93| 68.63%
800-55400-50168 E-Book Contribution $653.00 $653.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%
800-55400-50169 Shared Databases/Licenses $702.00 $518.00 $0.00 $184.00 73.79%
800-55400-50170 Special Event Programming $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
800-55400-50172 Patron Programs $250.00 $182.58 $15.95 $67.42 73.03%
800-55400-50179 CAFE Member Charge $3,986.00 $3,986.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%
800-55400 Library Programs & Services [ $5,591.00| | $5,339.58| | $15.95| $251.42| 95.50%
800-55500-50171 Library Magazines/Newspapers $1,100.00 $594.65 $12.57 $505.35 54.06%
800-55500-50173 Adult Collection $4,600.00 $2,688.26 $504.61 $1,911.74 58.44%
800-55500-50174 Youth Collection $4,500.00 $2,823.54 $373.08 $1,676.46 62.75%
800-55500 Library Collection [ $10,200.00] | $6,106.45] | $890.26] $4,003.55] 59.87%
Contingency | $1,000.00| | [ ] | $1,000.00]  0.00%
Fund 800 Library
Totals $109,954.00 $61,155.71 $8,938.30 $48,798.29 55.62%
Library Income Budget YTD Deposited Mo. Deposited Balance Needed
$15,389.00 $8,310.78 $312.19 $7,078.22
54.00% 46.00%
Without $981.99 UW Wiconsin Grant $8,060.21

52.38%




68 €EVETT 18882 1202/60/L0 4d XAVININNS  ¥d 1202/60/L0
SHIMVIVS 0110
SLIIANAL ® SHTIVIVS AMVIdIT (00156 1wewiredsq
sarmypuadxy
95°L TTEYYT01 61TIE \&.osnm 00'¥S6°601 $9NTIAIY [¥I0],
96°L T¢h9°101 \. 61C1E 8L°01¢'8 00'¥56°601 00000 ¥da - 30,
00001 000 000 000 000 SANNT YHHLO WO¥H SNVYI, 1016¥
08'vS  18°°0CY 000 61'960°G 00°662°6 HANHATY TVINHNNIHAOOYHLNI 0006¥
LU8E  0T'09¢T 61'80T 08'6£8 00002°C SHNIL AUV IdIT 0268%
yeely #1deosy 69'8 ¥L16Z SI1SOD INHWHOVIIHY/SHNIE YD 1202/82/L0
TeeLy #3dP29Y 00°ST1 €LI6T SLSOD INHNHOVIdTI/SANIA  ¥D 1202/82/L0
L9TLY #3dPI2Y 06'8 ¥8062 SLSOD INHWHDVIIHI/SHNIL  ¥D 1202/12/L0
91zLy +# 3dP29Y 0597 €206¢ SLSOD INHWHDVIIHI/SANIY  ¥D 1202/91/L0
961LY #3d1P29Y 00°0¢ 72062 SLSOD INHWHDVIJHY/SANII  ¥D 1202/+1/L0
6S1LY #3dPOY 0L'6 168 SLSOD INHWHOVIIHY/SANId  ¥D 1202/60/L0
SHNIH AYVYdIT 0Z68¥
00001 000 000 000 000 HNNHATY ONISAVT NON 1168%
T8LE 9T0£0°C 6£98 YLYETT 00°592°¢ SHAL AYVHdIT 0168%
veeLy #3dmsy 67T ¥L162C SHIAOD/ONLINIId  ¥D 1202/82/L0
L9ZLY #3dPIY 6191 ¥806¢C SHIAOD/ONLINIId  ¥D 1202/12/L0
99ZLY #1dpR29Y ST°¢ £806¢ SHIJOD/ONILININA ~ ¥D 1202/12/L0
91ZLp #3d1P09Y 04T €206 SHIJOD/ONLINIId  ¥D 1202/91/L0
6E1LY #3dPIY 001 1£68¢ SAYVD AUVHAIT INANADVIIHY 4D 1202/60/L0
6ETLY #3d1P09Y 00T 1€68¢ SAIVSSI00d  ¥D 1202/60/L0
6ETLY #3dPO2Y 00'6€ 1€68¢ SHIAOD/ONLINId ~ ¥D 1202/60/L0
881, JOPUIA ,12020€90, # U] (98'97) 61682 1202 NN{ - 4dV YO XV.LSATIVS  dV 1202/90/L0
SHHAL A4vVadIT 0168¥
000 00°S95%6 000 000 00'595%6 SHXV.L ALNHIOYd 0011¥
west  (S0's19) SO'LL SO0P1T 00'629 ANNTATY DSIN 0ZE0¥
yeeLy #1dwoay 68’1 $L16T NOLLYNOQ/HONVHD HHL JaS/4dHLO  ¥D 1202/82/L0
L9TLY #3dPIdY GG ¥806¢ NOILVNOQ/HONVHD HHI JAT/YdHIO ¥D 1202/12/L0
91TLY # 1d103Y 0p'S £206¢ NOILLYNOQ/HONVHD dHL dda3/4dHLO  ¥D 1202/91/L0
6S1LY #3dPoY GO 1£682 NOLLYNOQ/AONVHD AHL ddT3/4dHLO  ¥D 1202/60/L0
ANNIATI DSIN 0Z€0¥
. 100000 JwowmIeda(y
SanuaAdY
pas)  duepeg 1202/1€/L0 12/1€/L0 NMUHL 198png papuowry vondmsa(q JTN020Y
% a[qe[reAy aaaNd HINOW HLVA-OLYVHX 120¢
YOH ALIALLDV
ANNA XIVEEIT - 008 pund
ALINE 0 HOVTIIA A
1202/1¢€/L0 3O Se sdUE[E] VI s
S/1 2%eg YHTLAE HO HOVTTIA YOI LIOdHY TN LIANAIXH ANV HNNHAHYE WV S1:01 1202/20/80




18991, JOPUSA ,1202€T90-06¥ L, # AUL G9°0CS 51062 1202 ANN[ 9O SHSNHIXH A4VIdIr1  dv 1202/60/L0

\C161, FOPUIA 12022290, ‘# AUY 8GH S¥88¢ AVZAZS TASST [ MOd SHSNAIXE AYvadr1  dv 1202/20/L0
\ SHI'TddNS HDIHHO 9¢10§
P19y 96'L08 \NN.NS \E.N% 00005°1 JHNMHLNI/ANOHIHTHL 6¢105
\ \£GF, FOPUI A ,GT86S00000-S0S, # AU 00009 91062 SHOIAYHS HOVHI dV 1202/60/L0
\8¥91, JOPUIA ,120790S2STE8LTIT, # ABL 2TTL 9.682 1202 ANN[YOL ANOHd  dV 1202/60/L0
JLHNAINI/HNOHIITHL S¢106
S9°'ch \/a%:ﬂw \,S.OS \, 16'981°¢ 00°00¢'L SHILITLLA $€105
\681, J0PUSA ,60STTILSLE, # ABL 99°00% 81682 1207 ANN[JOJ ALITILA  dV 1202/60/L0
SHLLITLLO $€105
06'69 \8.:. \,oo.ﬁ \bo.ﬁ 00°€01 HNA TYNOISSHIOUd/ dIHSYHIWNHN L2108
\LTTT, JOPBIA 681TT, :# AUL 00°TL " z6682 22/12/90 NIHL TVAEINTI dIHSYHIWAN ~ dV 1202/60/L0
SHNA "TVNOISSHIOYd/dIHSYHIWHN LT10S
‘l\\.\nr
LLOT  89°L€T ety , 7€T9 00°00€ SONLLHAN /ONINIVYL/ THAVYL 92105
NSRS T [ S
ﬁ \Z161, JOPUIA 12022290, ‘# AUI Z€T1 S¥88z AVZdZS TASST [ WO SHSNHIXE AYVIdIT  dv 1202/20/10
o g P oo S ST e AT ,....:\
= . SONILLHAN /ONINIVYL/ THAVLL 92105
NOLLVIISININAV AYv¥dIT :007sS uaunredaq
050§ ,9L'998%¢ AC8986Y N VT9s‘se 00'1€°0L 00166 ¥do@ - Te10 L,
/ 7 7
7966 19T \,mE \,mm.wm 00°'19 WNINEEd SNI H4I'T dNO¥O $2105
' 68 SGL'6 18887 1202/60/L0 4d XAVINNNS  ¥d 1202/60/L0
WNINEYd SNI H4I'T dNO¥YD $2108
GLTS \.,miow \.:.5 \.E.sa 00°60L‘T NOLLAGIYINOD INHWHTILLTY €z105
06 89°0L $9062 1202/€2/L0 4d RAVINNNS  ¥d 1202/¢2/L0
68 6¥09 18882 1202/60/L0 4d XIVINNNS  ¥d 1202/60/L0
NOLLAGMNMINOD INHNHILLHY €T10S
TLIS  08'SSET 0L°¢5¢€ \, 0T°€esC 0068 HIVOITHANW/VOId 02105
\> \, 06 S1'8LI $9062 1202/€2/L0 4d XIVINNNS  dd 1202/¢2/L0
68 SS'SLL 18882 1202/60/L0 4d XIVINNNS  ¥d 1202/60/L0
HIVOIAHN/VOId 02105
0€0S  98'00LT€ \@N.Nq} \S.;o.Nm 00'78L €9 SHIYV'IVS 01108
06 L8'LSTT ¥9062 1202/€2/L0 4d XAVINNNS  dd 1202/¢€2/L0
SLIJANEE 2 SHVIVS AYVHarT (00166 uewredaq
sarmypuadxy
pasn)  edueeqg 1202/1€/L0 12/1€/L0 NYHL 128png pspusmy uondmsa(q i leke)of
% a[qereAy AIANd HINOW HALVA-OI-YVHA 1202
YO ALIALLDV

aNN4d AYvEdIT - 008 pund

HI1NG 4O HOVTIIA ‘dd
1202/1¢€/L0 30 se s2dUeeg VA4 3980

6/2 28eg YHTLND HO HOVTIIA 404 LIOdHY HINLIANHIXH ANV HNNHAHY NV S1:01 1202/20/80



6LEL 00'¥81 000 00818 00'20L SHSVAV.LVA ATIVHS AYVILIT 69109
00001 000 000 00°¢S9 00°¢S9 NOILLAGIMINOD 00493 AgvidI'T 89109
SHDIANES % SWVIOOUd AMVIEIT :00+5s yuounredaq
€989  €6'026'€ AP98IYL N LO6LS'8 00°005°C1 00gss 192 - 0,
/ ! 4
ceer L9°99 \,wm.m \.mm.g 00001 HITddNS DONIJHINHSNOH AV IdI'T L9105
¢ 1€50C, TOPUIA ,120T61L0, ‘# ATI 86'C (4474 YISVIO "H U0 SHSNHIXH AgVadlT  dV 1202/€2/L0
SHITddNS ONIdHHITHSNOH AUV adI'T L9109
£6'C9 £€9°¢ee 000 LE99S 00°006 Vdd@d/SSAD0Ud TVIIALVIN AUV IdIT 99109
69°CS 09°L0¢ A 00°09S \,om.Nﬁm 00059 HONVNHLNIVIN YHIdOD AUVHdIT 69109
\/ (G6LT, FOPUSA ,8CY610, ‘# AT 0005 91262 AMVIAIT YO 1202 ANN[ ADIAYAS YHIdOD  dV 1202/0¢/L0
HONVNHINIVA ¥HIdOD AYVIdIT S9109
£6'¢8L°T (£6'€89°T) 000 £6'¢8L°T 00001 INIVIN dINOH/YALNINOD $9105
TL'8C &o YL1T \oo.omm \zoo.ﬁw 00°050°¢ SHI'TddNS ADOTONHOHL AVIdI'T €9109
19€9, JOPUIA ,£G0TT, ‘# >£\,oo.omm 6216¢ 1202 X1IN[ YOI INHNJIINOH ANV SHOIAYHS  dV 1202/¢2/L0
SHI'TddNS ADOTONHDHL AV IdI'T £9109
1679 90°€€LC 2 994117 \@m.oomé 00°00L°L SHOIAYHS AH.LOVIINOD AdvidIT 29105
\ \GLYT, FOPWIA ,SE0T-0¥191T, ‘# AU] T8'6CE 61262 V DIAYHS WHVIV AAVIdITANY TIVH HOVIIIA  dV 1202/0¢€/L0
V09T, JOPUSA ,G9Z0T1-V981, ‘# AU 00'88 S126C AAVEdITHHL ¥0d ONIHSVA MOANIA  dV 1202/0€/L0
16601, FOPUSA ,650¢TL, # ATUL A00°G0€ L126T 1202 ONV YO HOIAMHAS TVINOLINV(  av 1202/0¢/L0
\GYBT, FOPUSA 891281V, # AU1 0009 1€162 AMVELIT YO0 HOIAYES INHAOY ANV LOHSNI  dV 1202/€2/L0
1891 #HiAY8'9¢ G€T6C 86£208Z "ANI ANV TIENOVd 9¢#A AAISSVIOHE  [D 1202/60/L0
16601, JOPUIA ,L8I1TI, # AT \oo.mom 8106¢ 1207 AT0[ YO HOIAYHS TVIHOLINV(  av 1202/60/L0
7\ & SHOIAYHS AH.LOVILNOD AYVIdI'T 29105
P \N\& c ADNVNAINIVIN/INANAINOE AAVILIT :00€5S yuownreda
ov'vS \Mo.mconv L 29929 ALE'99S°S 002201 00255 3da - o,
P4 4
00001 000 000 000 000 SHH STHOM AMVILIT 19109
ov'es 08°'¢T \ 0y 0292 0009 HOV.ISOd LE10S
/ 161, JOPURA ,1202CC90, *# AUI 0TV \ G¥88¢ WVZAZS TASSHS ‘[ MO SHSNHIXH A4vIdIT  dV 1202/20/L0
HOVISOd Le109
10951 £'85) (A4 0¢'L2S‘T 00°6L6 SHI'TddNS HOI4HO 9¢109
\ NOLLVUISININAV X¥vidIT :0025S ywownredaq
sarmpuadxy
pasny saureg 1202/1¢/L0 12/1¢/.0 NYHL 1283png papuawy vopdmsa ooy
% SqereAy JHIANd HINOW HILVA-OLAVHA 1eoc
YOT ALIALLOV
aNNd AMVYdIT - 008 pund
HILNE 4O HOVTTIA :dd
1202/1¢€/L0 30 se sadUeEd VAdd s
s/¢ o8eq YATING 4O HOVTTIIA ¥Od LHOdHY HINLIANEIXH ANV HNINIAHT WV SL01 1202/20/80



00001 000 000 000 000 HSNAIXH DNISIV'T NON AdVIdIT 1€805
000 000007 000 000 00000 AONHONIINOD A4V ¥dIT 0€805
QNN AONEONILNOD ‘00108 ywsunsedsq
1865  95°€60Y A 92068 NSP'9019 0000201 00556 3> - TBIo L,
/ / /
00001 000 000 000 000 NHIQTIHOSTVINTY AAQ XIVHEIT SLI0S
SLT9  9¥'9L9T 80°€LE \ﬁ..mmw.m 00°005% S3004 HTINHAN XIVIEIT ¥L109
\, Y8EL, I0PUIA 01Z0L09C0T, # @\63 7616T S3004 HILNOA ANV I'INAV ~ dV 120¢/0¢/L0
(50T, JOPUIA 1Z0T61L0, “# A¥LAL9'6 44154 YHSVTO "2 YO SHSNHIXH AYvIdIT IV 120¢/¢€c/L0
50T, JOPUIA ,120Z61L0, '# AT]/V.8'GET (44114 YHSV'TO "H YO SHSNHIXH AYVIdIT  dV 120¢/¢€¢/L0
18991, FOPUIA ,1Z0ZETI0-06VL, ‘# ATL1 81691 51062 120¢ ANN[ YO SHSNHIXH AYVEdIT  dV 1202/60/L0
V€T, JOPUIA 9/LY6V09€0T, # 48], 91°CC L¥88¢ SO0 HINOA ANV L'INAV  dV 120¢/20/L0
Y8EL, IOPUIA 9THECOIECOT, ¢ A H“,:.:. 9v882 S300€d HLNOA ANV I'INAV 4V 1202/20/L0
S300d ATINHAN( AIVYEIT vL10S
vh'8s  YL116T \_S.gm \,8.%3 00009 SM004.LINAV XIVIEIT €L10S
e V€T, JOPUIA 0060609€0C, # ABL166'S 81262 sJ004 I'InAV  dV 120¢/0¢/L0
¥8EL, I0PUIA 0120L09€0C, # AT1 69°1€ 76162 S300d HLNOX ANV I'INAV 4V 120¢/0¢/L0
€50, TOPUIA ,1Z0T61L0, ‘# ABL6'GET TT16T YASVIO "H YO SHSNHIXH AIVIdIT  dV 120¢/¢€2/L0
(£50T, JOPUSA ,1Z0Z61L0, *# AT/ €TIL (#4134 YASVIO "H YO SHSNHIXH AYVEEdIT  dV 120¢/¢€¢/L0
18991, JOPUIA ,1Z0TETI0-06VL, ‘# AULASLTOT $1062 1202 ANN[ YO SHSNHIXH AYVIEIT ~ dV 120¢/60/L0
V€T, JOPUIA 9LY609€0T, # A¥] 81'9¢1 L¥88¢C S009 HINOA ANV I'INAV ~ dV 120¢/20/L0
#8EL, JOPUIA 9THEE09E0T, 4 AGL 0891 9+882 S0O0d HINOA ANV I'INAV ~ dV 120¢/20/L0
/" SO0 L'INAV AYVIdIT €L10S
905 \mm.mom LSTI \,mﬁam 00°001° YHIVASAHN/SENIZVOVIN AYVIEIT 1108
18991, JOPTIA _aommu&..o%p # AUl LST1 51062 120¢ ANN[ YO SHSNHIXH AYVIEIT  dV 1202/60/L0
SYHIVISMEN/SENIZVOVIN AYVIEI'T 1L10S
NOLLOFTIOD AUVEEIT 100556 waunredsq
0S'S6  Ty'1SC 66’51 ABS°6EE'S 00'165°S 00¥56 1daQ - o,
/ ’ /
00001 000 000 00986 00'986° SHOYVHD YHEWHN HIVD 6L105
€0¢L  TY'L9 S6'ST \,wm.ﬂ: 00052 SWVIOOYd NOYLVd AYVHEIT zL10S
/! 1£50, FOPURA _ﬂ&.uas_ #AT] 66T zzi6e YASV'IO 'H YO4 SHSNHIXH AAVIAIT IV 120¢/¢€2/L0
8991, JOPUSA ,1Z0TETI0-06VL, # ABI 96C1 $1062 1202 ENN[ MO SHSNHJXH AYVEdIT  dV 1202/60/L0
SVIODO0Yd NOYLVd AMVIdIT TL10S
00001 000 000 000 000 LINAV-STV.LNZY AAQ XIVEdlT 0L10§
SHOIAYHS ® SWVIOOUd AYVHIT :00¥S yooundsq
sormypuadxy
pasn  douereg 120C/1€/10 12/1€/L0 N¥HL 198pug paprawy uoRdpsa(] Junoay
% SqE[EAY JaaNd HINOW HILVA-OL-MVHX 120¢
MO ALIAILOV
AN XAVEEIT - 008 Pund
HILOE 40 HOVTTIA dd
1202/1€/L0 30 se saour[eg VIAadd s
/v 08eq YATINE A0 HOVTTIA YOA TNOdTY TINLIANTIXHE ANV HNNHATT WV S1:01 1202/20/80




£67¥8°TS (11929'9) (€6+¥8°C9) 000 SHINLIANAJIXH ANV SHANHAHY 4O LAN

79SS \ 62'86L8Y . 0€°8€6°8 \.,:.mmﬁs ) 00456601 sormyIpuadxy [eI0,

000 00°000°T \/ 000 000 00°000°T 00108 1d2(1 - TmI0,

NOLLVIISININQVY X¥v¥dIT :00108 uamwmredaq

sormypuadxy

pes)  eduEpeqg 1202/1€/L0 12/1€/L0 NYHL 128png pspuswy uondmsa( BNy
% AqERAY QIANE HINOW ALVA-OLAVAX 1202

WOd ALIALLDV

/s

a8ed

ANNA AYVIAIT - 008 pund

1202/1¢/ L0 3O Sk sdueeqg
YHTLOG HO HOVTIIA ¥Od 1THOdHY HINLIANAIXT ANV dNNHATY

T1ING 40 AOVTIIA A
Vaagd #esn
NV SL:0T 1202/20/80



August 10, 2021

Director’s Report

National Night Out — Thank you to Melissa Paap-Young, Karl Debelack, Carol Zuba, Danielle Paul,

Hannah Zuba and Peyton Paul for all of their hard work at our tent! Despite the rain we had a good
time and as predicted, the bubbles were a huge hit! We’re putting you down for next year, Karl!

Butler Beer Garden — Friday, August 6, 2021 from 4-9pm. The Library will have popcorn, pretzel

snacks, Library swag giveaways, and Jumbo 4 Square Lawn Game.

Amazon Wish List — We are currently at 10 purchases from our Wish List!

APL Directors Meeting — held Friday, July 9, 2021 at 9:00am in Delafield. In person and zoom.

First reported in a Weekly Report.
Business discussed:

Fall Kids Programs — there is a mix of in person and virtual programs being planned at libraries.
Financial Conversations with Library Board/Mayor/Council related to 2022 — discussion on
how different libraries plan to present their 2022 budget.

‘Take and Make’ Craft Bag Trends — discussed different ideas for the bags. Karol reminded
everyone to be sure to include a book in each bag to be returned.

Library Friends Groups — discussed how the Friends Groups are set up and run at different
libraries

Library System 2022 Budget — the state budget that was signed for 2022 includes a state aid
increase for libraries. Karol Kennedy briefly reviewed the budget again. Directors voted in favor of
recommending it to the Bridges Library Board for approval.

Next Meeting Friday August 13" at 9:00am, in person at Oconomowoc, zoom available.

Friends Meeting — Friends met Monday July 12, 2021 via zoom

Business items discussed
They approved the following items:

A renewal of Canva Pro for $119.40/year

$300 for misc program expenses for our 2022 budget

Staff to provide Carol Z. with a t-shirt and she will put Butler Public Library on it. Friends to
reimburse staff for the shirts. We will make business cards for the Friends and ourselves using
Canva, all for NNO.

Purchase of popcorn, popcorn bags, and glow necklaces for the Beer Garden.

Purchase a large ‘connect four’ yard game for $170. This will be available for use at the Beer
Garden then available for checkout at the Library.

Next Meeting August 12" at 6pm, in person and zoom available.




Programming

Summer Reading Program (SRP) — here are the final numbers for 2021 SRP. Winners were drawn
and all but two were at National Night Out for pick up. '

e Preschool

o 2021-21

o Total Preschool 2020 — 14
e Youth

o 2021-36

o Total Youth 2020 — 22
e Teens

o 2021-6

o Total Teens 2020 —5

e Little Miss Ann Program Attendance (6-25-2021) and Cartoonist Paul Merklein (7-23-21) each
had 20 patrons in attendance.

e Thank you to our Friends of the Butler Library for once again sponsoring our SRP with prizes
etc.

Adult Summer Reading
Adult SRP “Ten to Try” continues through August 27%

e Registered Adults
o 2021-23
o Total Adults 2020 — 20

1:1 Ancestry.com Tutorials with Linda Ryfinski — open slots for August 14® and 21% as well as
September 11% and 25%

Welcome to Medicare — Monday August 23™ 1-2pm in Conference Room

Lego Club — planning to hold on the 4® Friday of every month from 3:30-4:30pm beginning August
i

Coffee with a Cop — Wednesday, September 8% 6pm
Red Cross Blood Drive — Monday September 13® 1-6 at Community Building
Welcome to Medicare — Monday November 15% 1-2pm in Conference Room

Santa and Mrs. Claus — Wednesday, December 8™ 6pm



Active Library Cards Accounts expired for 3 years, not owing any money to other libraries for
replacement costs of items, and not owing more than $100 in fines, get deleted from the system.

Roz is currently working on cleaning up our Expired Patron Report. The number of library cards
we have at year end is reported to DPI for our Annual Report. It is extremely important we keep

up on this report.

Library Cards 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 | 2/2/2021 | 5/26/2021
Adult 761 755
Business 4 4
Child 180 176
ILL 117 123
Internet Only 53 65
Milwaukee County 43 43
Staff 5 6
Student 26 25
Teacher 7 7
Annual Report Totals | 1677 | 1365 | 1073 | 1177 1196 1204




99T 9t 6€ 8¢ [43 T¢ 0 0 Tc0¢
TE€C 0 €T L LT 9T [4" 0 0 0 6¢ 99 TL 020¢ - suoJied
9¢€ 6 oT 8 9 € 0 0 T20¢
69 0 € S 14 14 14 0 0 8 6 14’ 8T 020z - paldnaog/pajnpays
wooy 3duaidjuo)
LTVT ST¢ T9¢C v0¢ TT¢ 961 LT 8ST T20¢
LL8'T 60T 6CT 61 66T €81 SGT €LT 0 0 144" 8L¢C €TE 0coc
- (suoissas) asn Jandwo)
T8 (4" €¢ L L €T T S T20¢
€GT TT 8 8T T€ ST 9T [44 0 0 6 €1 ot 0z0z-sp4e) Ateaqiy maN
TLL'LT 0£9¢ €€9¢ 89¢¢ 8LT¢C 66T¢C v16¢ 606¢ Tc0¢
€V6'/T |86SC S917¢C 8TG¢C €¢le TLLT 9.t 0¢9¢ ¢L0T 8EE 560¢ GCTE ¥58¢ 0702 - $1009-3 YUM dJ1) |e3oL
[4%] VL 6L QTT 8 L6 (44 T6 Te0¢
8L2'T 96 06 T6 L0T 6TT TCt CTT SoT LTT 9T1 6 OTT 0¢0c - $)j009g-1
6STLT 96S¢ ¥SS¢ €ST¢C ¥60¢ ¢0T¢ r8e 8T8¢C T20¢
§99'9¢  |20ST SLEC LTyt 9T9¢ ¢59¢ €V9¢C 80S¢ £96 | X444 6L6T TEOE 14/A4 020~ uone|ni jejol
11C'8 0TCT Tt 86 o6 TL6 0vST (444" Tc0C
09€‘TT |S80T €L0T 6.6 S9C1 €Tt 6501 90TT 69¢ L0T 998 144" 00T 0c0¢- uaJp|iyo
86'8 98€T 0TI 691T VSTt TETT COET 96€T Tc0C
SOE'ST  |LTVT C0ET 17474 TGET 6¢ST ¥8ST [40) 2" 869 14" €TTT L09T ovLT 0¢20¢ - HYnpv
uonendiD
110°8 LSPT 6SST 8€0T 890T 00TT 596 |74} | Aire
[96'TT |PT8 798 STOT TEOT 9T0T LS6 TL8 144 157 80T 0961 260¢ 020Z-s10usIn/uodied
TC0C-CT-v | saginieg | saoinias | sadinaes Teoc
8ag sinoH
S1V.10l bL1¢] AON 10 1dag 3ny Aing aunf Aen sRay papuedx3 | papuedx3 | papuedx3
Judy ya4en qo4 uef




¥08
8071
LET
899

L99
ov8

0z0c
6T0¢
0coc
6T0C

0c0c
610¢

Lt SS LS 99 9¢ (44 9¢ sjejo] SuiwwesSoad Ajyuon
91 [4 0 99 9¢ [47 T4 sjejo] (sa8e |je) ynpy
(y1g "029@) @sne|D *sIN 13 eues
8ui8pnr zT 190 8unelsodaqg updwng
(€1-6) @A11Q poolg
(ST-TT'3€C-8) 24BIIPSIA 01 BWOI|IM
Z 4 1das ‘Bny ‘Ajnr sjerdoin ) Asisaouy
LS LS papJ023Y UIBPISIA [ned 1Sluoolie)
6 6 (8-v)
|eNMIA DAIT-UIRPISIN [ned 1Sluoolie)
9¢ 9¢ (01-€) (jenH1A) ALiad [9EYIIIN JoyIny
0¢ 0¢ (T-z n/d) s3eg 1jeu) sunus|ep
[44 (44 (9a4-uer) ,,¢panes NOA aABH YINIA MOH,,
S S (Asenuer) uaauIN BYL gNleMAIOIS
1C 1¢C (8T-T) (1enin) Apsam| uoweq i@
(sa8v [Iv) unpv
0 0 sjejoL 3 npy Sunoj
(81-2T) 3InpY 3uno)
oTt 0 0 0 0 0 €S LS 0 0 0 0 Sjejol s,uaipjiyo
0z 0t (€T-£) d¥S - U483 |ned
0z 0t (S2-9) dYS - uuy ssIIAl 337
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (Tz0z 8nv "8aq Aepld yay) gn|D 0891
0L €€ L€ 0 0 0 0 $100pIN0
pugz aunr uiede 1els - swAiols
(seapuane Jje) (TT-0) s,u24p|Iyd
sjelol  292@ AON 10 Mas  Sny Ajng aunf Ae judy  yasew  ged uef 1202




6T0C 4310 TZOZ Ul
Jey 0s aseasoul ansod

e aney saueaqi| ¥ Ajuo

wahsAs ayy ul Yig

8ST‘ET 8007
$6S°ST 6007
£95°87 0107
082‘1€ 1102
01€E (41114
1€S°T€ €107
€LETE p10T
S61°0€ ST0T
8ST‘ZE 9107
09167 L10T
£0S‘8T 8107
1459 <3 6107
§SS°9T 0207 %197 OOURISHIP %
L60°LT 1207 6SL°L SOUSIIIP
§55°9T asnoyur 2» I 0/ [€)0} puerd 070¢
%I8€l- QOURISJIP % Y1EvE asnoyur 2 I 0/M [€)0} puerd 107
6€L°T 90URISJJIP
L60°LT TTI % 9Snoyul 0/M [€)0], pue.Ld [70T A[np-uer
9¢8°61 711 29 dSnoyul o/M [€)0], puesd ¢I0T A[nf-uer
drwapued 344 - 1207 AMf ¥ 6107 AL LA
%06°1C 90UAIIP % %0€"6C- QOURIIIP %
TLO'E 90ULIOJJIP 118°6- Q0URIRJJIP
L60°LT TII % 9SnoYul 0/M [B)0], pueLd [70T A[nf-uep STOY1 TTI % dSnoyul 0/A\ [B}O], puetd (70T A[np-uep
ST0Y1 111 2 dSnoyur o/M [B)OL, puesd (70T A[np-uep 9¢8°61 I % dSnoyul /M [B)0 ], puesd ¢I0T A[np-uepr

12027-0207 AInf LA

0202-610T AInL LA




8ST‘ST  [800¢
1T SST'T S6S°'ST (6007
[4! €EV°T €95‘8T |010T
1T €9L°T 08T°1€  |110T
(4} €9LT ) E 4 k4 (114
€l 795°C I€STE  |€10T
¢l 795°T cLETE  |PT0T
(4! 795°T S61°0€  [ST0T
€l 795°T 8ST°TE  [910C
4! 76€°T 09167 |L10T _Nq.ew _ _B.mm _ _wo.mm _ _Zém _Sém ij jo agesany >_5=o_>=
[4! T6€°T €0S‘8T |810T
4! T pIEPE  |610C €101 9TL Wit (1)47 80T
L1 p9S‘T §ss‘or 0707 291 6V ovs 9vT L9 sanuno)
juddefpy ul YNL 03 241D
1207 Anp|ST (114141 L60°LT 1207 168 L9V 109 92 T Auno)
y3noayy, eysayne/ ul YNL 031 241D
uado | (Modoy |oaDjejoL| Jedp L102 810¢ 610C 0202 T20¢ a|qesinquiay
anoH 4ad | |enuuy)
241D Say uado
SINOH
i3} 3 B19YM S| JeY) asnedaq
98ed s1y3 up - 213513€1S UN4 J9Ylouy
608'C TLL'T 8¢ 8€8C 618'C 6T L60C 0807 LT €80°C Y414 1T
60T 60T 0 L9 L9 0 43 8 0 99 99 0 aNem|IIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aspoq
0 0 0 L L 0 € € 0 0 0 0 anezo
8y €€ qT 9€ 44 T S 0 S 14 0 [4 uogulysem
759°C 629'C € 8TL'T €2LT S £00°C S66'T [4) ST0C 900°C 6 eysaynem
o) [ejol SdPIUNAIL - YUNL 24D [e3oL djdpuNA - UNL 1) [ejol 3jdpUNAl - YNL 241D |elol 3dpIUNAIL - Y¥NL
TZ-uer TZ-924 TC-1eN Te-ady
LvT'T (41 %4 (13 st €15C 6¢ 085C TeS‘e 6S
€€T €€T 0 9z1 9zT 0 65T 65T 0 a9 nemfiIN
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 agpoq
S S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 anezQ
€€ e 6 1€ 44 6 143 1 €1 uoigulysem
9/6'T 0S6T T4 G8E'C G9E'C (114 L8E'T TvE'C 9v eysasnem
211D |eyol  djdpdiunipl UNL 211) [ejoL  djddiunpy UNL 1) jeyol djdniuniy UNL
Te-Aey Tz-ung TZ-Inf




